
From : Roger.Halliday  
To : Sandy Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS 
CC : Ed Humpherson/LONDON/ONS, , Nicola.Edge , 

 
 

Date Sent : 27/06/2014 14:35:08 
Subject : RE: Meeting with the UKSA - draft Requirements 
 
 
Hi Sandy 
 
  
 
9-10 on Tuesday it is then – thanks for tying this up. It would actually be best if we have the 
meeting here in  (as I have a meeting at 10am here), with the dial in 
details below for  and . 
 
  
 
Dial in number for everyone is      
 
  
 
Chairperson Passcode                     
 
  
 
Participant Passcode                        
 
  
 
Enjoy your holiday and we’ll catch up in late July. 
 
  
 
Roger  
--------------------------------------  
Roger Halliday  
Chief Statistician & Head of Performance, Scottish Government,  

 
 

 
  
 
From: Sandy Stewart [mailto:sandy.stewart ]  
Sent: 27 June 2014 13:09 
To: Halliday R (Roger) 
Cc: Ed Humpherson; ; Edge N (Nicola); ; 

 
Subject: Re: Meeting with the UKSA - draft Requirements 
 
  



 
Hi Roger  
 
Just to confirm our discussion on the phone this morning.  
 
We are very happy to have this discussion with you early next week. We agreed that Tuesday 
09.00 - 10.00 was the time that best suited us all, although we will need to use audio 
conferencing.  will be available in London and  in Newport. I'm afraid I won't be 
available.  
 
Would you like to come here to ? Or would it make more sense for  to 
join you in an SG building?  
 
Many thanks  
 
Sandy 

 
 
Sandy Stewart | Head of Edinburgh Office | UK Statistics Authority |  

 
 | Web: 

http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/ 
 
Now you can follow us on Twitter! : @UKStatsAuth  
 
 
 
From:        Roger.Halliday   
To:        Sandy Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS@ONS,   
Cc:        Ed Humpherson/LONDON/ONS@ONS, Nicola.Edge , 

  
Date:        27/06/2014 07:28  
Subject:        RE: Meeting with the UKSA - draft Requirements  

 
 
 
 
 
Hi Sandy  
   
I’m just catching up after a hectic day yesterday.  I see you have cancelled our meeting today 
and note that you felt it was important to focus discussion your this week with producers. I 
was surprised at some of the requirements and would welcome the opportunity to talk these 
through in the way you suggest. Could we meet on Monday to do this – I’m free in the 
afternoon.    
   
Roger  
--------------------------------------  
Roger Halliday  

http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth


Chief Statistician & Head of Performance, Scottish Government,  

 
 

   
From: Sandy Stewart [mailto:sandy.stewart ]  
Sent: 26 June 2014 12:25 
To:  
Cc: Ed Humpherson; Russell GE (Gillian); Edge N (Nicola); Johnston P (Paul); Halliday R 
(Roger);  
Subject: Re: Meeting with the UKSA - draft Requirements  
   
Hi   
 
As discussed on the phone, I am writing to confirm that we wish to cancel tomorrow’s 
meeting. At this stage in the Assessment process it is more appropriate for detailed 
discussions to take place between the producers and the assessors to clarify points of 
accuracy and detail.  
 
The offer to give you briefing was in the context of the original plans i.e. for us to brief the 
May Assessment Committee for a rapid decision in advance of the proposed publication, as 
we needed to work in parallel and at speed. We think this is unnecessary now we have a more 
normal timetable with your publication in October and the assessment report going to the 
Assessment Committee in July.  
 
Ed has updated Roger on several occasions, and hopefully these messages have been passed 
on to the policy teams.  
 

 are available early next week to discuss any points of detail with the 
statistical team, and they will be happy to speak to you or meet if required.  
 
Many thanks  
 
Sandy  

 
  
 

 
Sandy Stewart | Head of Edinburgh Office | UK Statistics Authority |  

 
 | Web: 

http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/ 
 
Now you can follow us on Twitter! : @UKStatsAuth  
 
 
 
From:          
To:        Sandy Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS@ONS  

http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth


Cc:        Ed Humpherson/LONDON/ONS@ONS, Gillian.Russell , 
Nicola.Edge , Paul.Johnston , 
Roger.Halliday ,   
Date:        25/06/2014 16:29  
Subject:        RE: Meeting with the UKSA - draft Requirements  

 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
Hi Sandy,  
  
Thanks for letting me know.  That is rather disappointing, as I know some of my colleagues 
were keen to meet with Ed given his undertaking to return to brief them on the emerging 
findings of the assessment.    
  
Looking forward to seeing the draft report today.   
  
See you later this week,   
  

   
  

Head of Safer Communities Analysis  
The Scottish Government  

  
  
From: Sandy Stewart [mailto:sandy.stewart ]  
Sent: 22 June 2014 19:50 
To:  
Cc: Ed Humpherson; Russell GE (Gillian); Edge N (Nicola); Johnston P (Paul); Halliday R 
(Roger);  
Subject: Re: Meeting with the UKSA - draft Requirements  
  
Hi   
 
Sorry for not replying earlier. I was on an Awayday last week and am only just now catching 
up with emails.  
 
I'm afraid Ed won't be able to join us on Friday. He has asked me to represent him.  
 
Thanks  
 
See you next week.   
 
Sandy  

 



 
   
 

 
Sandy Stewart | Head of Edinburgh Office | UK Statistics Authority |  

 
 | Web: 

http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/ 
 
Now you can follow us on Twitter! : @UKStatsAuth  
 
 
 
From:          
To:        Sandy Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS@ONS  
Cc:        Ed Humpherson/LONDON/ONS@ONS, Roger.Halliday , 
Gillian.Russell , , 
Nicola.Edge , Paul.Johnston   
Date:        19/06/2014 19:18  
Subject:        Meeting with the UKSA - draft Requirements  

 
 
   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Evening Sandy,  
 
Hope that you have had a good week, and managed to enjoy the sun.    
 
I am starting to plan for the coming week and see that we have set a meeting time for next 
Friday at 10.15.  I was wondering if you could confirm if Ed is able to attend this meeting.  I 
am sure I will be asked, so wanted to be sure I was clear, about attendance.      
 
Thanks,  
 

   
  

Head of Safer Communities Analysis  
The Scottish Government  

  
 
 
From: Sandy Stewart [mailto:sandy.stewart ]  
Sent: 11 June 2014 10:54 

http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth


To:  
Cc: Ed Humpherson; ; Edge N (Nicola); Halliday R (Roger);  

 
Subject: Re: Requirements  
 
Dear   
 
Apologies for not getting back to you sooner. Ed had asked me to reply as he is not available 
this week and has asked that I represent him.  
 
I have spoken to Roger earlier this morning. We thought that this meeting would be more 
useful after we've taken stock of the evidence you are aiming to provide to us by 17 June. We 
thought it would be better to have this meeting later in June.  
 
Could Linda please liaise with me to find a suitable date.  
 
Thanks   
 
Sandy   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sandy Stewart | Head of Edinburgh Office | UK Statistics Authority |  

 
 | Web: 

http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/ 
 
Now you can follow us on Twitter! : @UKStatsAuth  
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From:   
Sent: 12 June 2014 16:35 
To: ; Halliday R (Roger); Johnston P (Paul); Russell GE (Gillian); Edge 
N (Nicola); ; Sandy Stewart 
Cc: ed.humpherson  
Subject: Requirements 
When: 27 June 2014 10:15-11:15 (UTC) . 
Where:   
 
 
 
   
 
**********************************************************************  
 
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the 
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of 

http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth


any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the 
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 
 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to 
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or 
opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish 
Government.  
 
   




